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March 9, 2018 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

BID No. & Title: 19-018 INTERPRETER SERVICE 
The attention of bidders is called to the following changes, clarifications and/or additions/deletions 
to the original bid document and they shall be taken into account in preparing the proposal and shall 
be part of the contract. 

CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. I wanted to see if there was a possibility for Video Remote Interpreting. 
A. This bid is for an on-site interpreter service.  The County is already utilizing  
 contract through the State of Illinois for telephonic interpreting with Language 
 Line and VOIANCE.    

 
2. Can we provide reference letters from judges and supervisors of counties and organizations 
 we have worked for? 
A. That should not be an issue to provide as long as the reference letter is with the 
 stipulation as stated for references. 
 
3. In submittal requirements, when you mention submit: One original bid and one complete 
 paper copy, am I right in thinking that actually both of them are identical paper copies but we 
 need to mark one as original and the other as a copy? 
A. Correct. 
 
4. It is mentioned that the invitation number should be shown on the envelope. What is my 
 invitation number? Is it the same as the bid number? 
A. Correct.  Please reference and use the envelope label as provided at the end of 
 bid package.   
 
5. Should we just have the insurance papers with the quote ready at the time of application or 
 are we supposed to actually go ahead and buy the insurance when we submit the bid? 
 Because hypothetically, if I take my insurance and my bid is not accepted, I would have spent 
 for an insurance, which may not be of use to me anymore. 
A. Reference bid terms and conditions, and submittal checklist regarding certificate of
 insurance. 
 
6. Should the duration of the insurance policy be for 1 year to begin with? A.  Correct. 
 
7. Do you accept the bid from just one company for interpretation services or more? 
A. Bids are open to all qualified interpreter/vendor(s). 



 

 
8. Is the Kane County open to adding VRI (video remote interpretation) as one of services under 
 this RFP? 
A. No, not at this time.  This bid is for an on-site interpreter service. 
 
9. If not, what is the reason? 
A. No equipment.  The County is already utilizing contract through the State of Illinois for 

 telephonic interpreting with Language Line and VOIANCE.    

 
10. What is the Kane County’s previous experience with VRI? 
A. Not applicable. 
 
11. Must a bidder register for doing business in Illinois prior to submission of the proposal, or can 
 such registration be performed upon awarding of the contract? 
A. No.  Vendor is responsible for registration if award of contract. 
  
12. Under the FOIA, is there an incumbent currently performing the duties?  
  -If yes, please identify the company or persons. 
 - How long have you been working with them? 
A. Interlate Systems, Inc of Villa Park, IL, and Translation Today Network of Batavia, IL, 
 were awarded this service contract in 2014. 
 
13. Under the FOIA, how much are you currently paying for the services? 
A. Answers are not readily available at this time.  Question is not specific, please clarify 
 your question and if deem as FOIA, clarification will be made available to public. 
 
14. Why are you considering changing vendors? 
A. Contractual requirement as our current contract is expiring soon.  
 
15. How will our proposal be stored and who will have access to or proprietary information? 
A. Internal employee or authorized staff will have access to bid file.  Vendor is encourage 
 to “redact” or marked proprietary information as “confidential”.  Information if deem 
 by FOIA will be made available and open to public review and inspection per 
 regulations. 
 
16. What is the annual usage volume, ideally broken down by language? 
A. Reports are filed through the State of Illinois on a quarterly basis.  Spanish translation 
 has the largest need for interpreters within the court system. 
 
17. Please provide information on the Department's payment terms (i.e., in how many days can 
 the contractor expect the payment following the submission of an invoice)? 
A. Reference to bid terms and conditions on payment terms.  Standard payment is net 30 
 and if for EFT, once approved, payment is automatic.  
 
18. Is a list of prospective bidders for this RFP available? If so, please provide that list or its 
 accessible location online. A. Reference attached vendor list. 
 
19. Will there be any preference given to any of the following: minority-owned vendors, small 
 business, woman-owned vendors, veteran-owned vendors, or any other disadvantaged 
 vendors? 
A. There is no vendor preference as Kane County is not a home rule county.  It is the 
 intent of the County to award a contract to the lowest most responsive, responsible 
 bidder meeting specification. 



 

 
20. If separate specifications in the RFP can be addressed through replies involving overlapping 
 or repeated information: 
 •   Should the proposal include the same reply in response to each of those   
  specifications, or 
 •   Should one section of the proposal directly address the topic while another section 
  of the proposal simply notes a reference to that language in order to reduce the overall 
  length of the submitted proposal? 
A. Vendor is responsible for submittal format and relevant information shall address 
 the requirements and specifications as specified under this bid accordingly. 
 
21. Are we required to get just general liability insurance, Errors, and Omissions Insurance or 
 is it necessary to include the automobile liability, umbrella liability and the workers comp 
 liability as well.  
A. Current Errors and Omissions insurance as specified is a required submittal along 
 with “proof” of general, auto, and umbrella.  Before awarding of contract the 
 actual  certificate of  insurance per county requirement is a must submittal. 
 
22. Third Street Courthouse at 100 S. Third St. Geneva, IL 60134 – would the request be for one 
 interpreter to cover both courtrooms or are you asking for one interpreter for each courtroom? 
A. One interpreter per each courtroom or as assigned by the Chief Judge Office. 
 
23. Juvenile Justice Center at 37W777 Rt. 38 St. Charles, IL 60175 does not need a Spanish 
 interpreter and is only requesting a sign language of other foreign language interpreter on an 
 “as needed basis”? 
A. Correct, there is no Spanish but requesting other foreign and sign languages on an 
 “as-needed” basis. 
 
24. How much notice would we receive for the on an “as needed basis? 
A. To be determined by the Chief Judge Office. 
 
25. The Aurora Branch court & Elgin Branch Court only require one Spanish part-time interpreter 
 at each location? 
A.  Correct. 
 
26. Does Kane County currently have a contract for these services? 
A. Yes. 
 
27. What is the anticipated start date of this contact? 
A. If awarded of contract, the contract starting date is to be determined by the Chief Judge 
 Office. 
 
Bid due date is March 14, 2018 at 3 p.m. Please submit your bid response accordingly and confirm 
your receipt of Addendum 1.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
Tim Keovongsak, Buyer II 
Kane County Purchasing Department 



VENDORS CONTACT PHONE FAX E-MAIL ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP

Translation Today Network, Inc. Sue Trillet 630-606-0605 888-570-7688 email@translationtoday.net 1418 Clyborune St Batavia IL 60510

Metro Staffing Bob Hines 847-923-0875 847-923-1286 bhines@metrostaffingservice.com 634 S. Roselle Rd Schaumburg IL 60193

Bakhtava Press Bakhtava Press 630-289-4156 pressbc@comcast.net 7139 Orchard Lane Hanover Park IL 60133

Nicole Okerblad Nicole Okerblad 630-608-3141 nokerblad3@gmail.com 2 Hankes Rd Unit F Aurora IL 60506

Interlate Systems, Inc Diana Alwin 630-433-2393 630-966-0218 mail@interlatesystems.com 54 E. St. Charles Rd. Ste#@ Villa Park IL 60181

Metraphrasis Language & Cultural 

Solutions, LLC
Elizabeth Colon 815-464-1423 815-464-1747 ecolon@metaphrasislcs.com 1147 W. Ohio #306 chicago IL 60642

Atlas Translation Service Lily Huberman 312-644-1444 312-644-4626 atlas@atlastranslationservices.com 500 W. Superior St chicago IL 60654

Lingunational Translations, Inc Janie Markos 312-833-1399 jmarkos@linguanational.com 401 N. Michigan Ave., Ste1200 #12135 chicago IL 60611

Global Language & Cultures, Inc Bobby Kang 312-456-0654 312-456-0656 bobby@e-translation.com 118 Barrington Commons Ct., Ste#210 Barrington IL 60010

Allworld Language Consultants, Inc Carlos Scandiffio 301-881-8884 301-881-6877 scanduffui@alcinc.com 172 Rollins Ave Rockville MD 208952

SWITS, Ltd Sarah St. John 262-740-2590 262-740-2592 translantions@swits.us PO Box 196 Delvan WI 53115

Propio Language Service Jannae Pero 913-828-3779 866-231-8176 jpero@propio-ls.com 11020 King St., Ste 420 Overland Park KS 66210

Human Touch Translations Ltd Erika Nagy 646-358-4972 888-679-7082 enagy@humantouchtranslations.com 1010 Northern Blvd., Ste#208 Great Neck  NY 11021

Purple Communication, Inc Michael Amsterdam 916-274-8449 916-435-8732 contracts@purple.us 595 Menlo Dr Rocklin CA 95765

Bromberg Associates, LLC Cathy Radloff 313-871-0080 855-225-3100 bd@brombergtranslations.com 3141 Caniff St Hamtramack MI 48212

michelle@brombergtranslations.com

INGCO International Abby Purfeerst 612-804-5355 612-605-1991 abby@ingcointernational.com 7300 Thomas Ave S Minneapolis MN 55423

Prime Vendor Bid Clerk 800-746-9554 800-746-8307 ranju@prime-vendor.com 4622 Cedar Ave Wilmington NC 48403

SeproTec Multilingual Solutions LLC Sandra Perez 512-823-0332 sperez@seprotec.com 9737 Great Hill Trail Suite 110W Austin TX 78759

tenders@seprotec.com

Linguistica International Alexa Rodriguez 801-262-4550 801-262-4622 alexa@linguisticainternational.com 4250 W 5415 S Kearns UT 84118

Mercer Technologies Garrett Mercer mercertechnologiesfirm@gmail.com 1501 E. 15th Ave #115 Gary IN 46402
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